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webmineral@gmail.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 1:07 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The NEW Best Offer Summer Mineral Auction is Online!*

 

  

 

 

The Best Offer Mineral Auctions! 
 

* Auctioning 28 Beautiful Mineral Specimens * 

 

The newest Best Offer Auction is online and ready for bids! 
 

28 high quality specimens are now offered with opening bids 

set at WHOLESALE or LESS! The discounts will range from 

50% to 75% and the highest bidders will win on closing night. 
 

This is a 7 Day Only Sale Auction so don't miss out. Bid early  

and bid often. All reasonable bids and offers will be accepted! 
 

This is only the third Best Offer Mineral Auction. This one has  

a special focus on Colorado Minerals from the Denver Show! 
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To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below! 
 

Visit the Auction  

  

 

If you have any questions or auction requests, please email.  

Thanks again and Good Luck to all Bidders! 

 

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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